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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0004 
SMALL BUSINESS MULTIPLE AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT (SB MACC) NAVFAC 
WASHINGTON GOLD IPT (WASHINGTON, BETHESDA, QUANTICO, & JBAB) 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to RFIs 
 
Proposal due date/time remains 2:00 PM EST AUGUST 16, 2016. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 

Responses to RFIs 
 
 
6.  New Work Notes 3 and 5 on A-103 mention roof drain and overflow drain replacement along with new storm 
piping.  But there are no plumbing drawings or specifications.  Please provide this information. 
 

Response:  Refer to RFI responses 80 and 81. 
 
9.  Drawings A-203 and A-204, Sheet Note 6 states to provide fluid applied waterproofing at the foundation.  We 
cannot locate specifications for this waterproofing.  Please provide. 
 

Response:  Provide cold-applied, solvent free, 100% solids, single-component waterproofing 
compound for positive-side waterproofing for foundations with low volatile organic compound 
(VOC) content and low odor. Waterproofing shall comply with ASTM C 836 and with all current 
federal, state, and local maximum allowable VOC requirements, including U.S. EPA, SCAQMD, and 
OTC. Minimum dry thickness is 60 mils. Basis of Design is Hydralastic 836 by W.R. Meadows or 
equal as approved by the Contracting Officer. 

 
10.  Specification Section 011400-1.4.1.5 states “Work under this Contract is restricted to US Citizens and vetted by 
PMO screening process”.  Please confirm this requirement. 
 

Response:  Reference updated specification section 01 14 00.  The requirement has been revised. 
 
11.  Specification Section 011400-1.4.1.5-f states “All contractors will be escorted by MCIA personnel while 
working in or around the facility”.   Confirm that this statement doesn’t apply to this project.  If escorting is 
required, please provide the ratios of escorts to workers. 
 

Response:  This element is not applicable.  Reference updated specification section 01 14 00. 
 
14.  Specification Section 040120.70-3.4 provides requirements for how to repair the masonry walls.  New Work 
Key Note 1 on A-201 states to “repair and repoint cracked and displaced masonry”.  Details B3 and A3 on A-302 
also states to “patch and repair all cracks, holes and voids”.  No quantities for this work could be found.  Please 
provide estimated quantities or percentages for us to assume is necessary for our bid for repointing and masonry 
replacement work. 
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Response:  See revised Price Schedule. 

 
19.  Specification Section 092423 discusses using a STO stucco product (or equal) that has a finish coat.  Section 
099000-3.4.1, 3.4.2 and 3.6.4 discuss painting on stucco.  Section 099000-3.12.1 lists the Exterior Paint Tables and 
does not mention stucco.  The specified product for the stucco by STO, has a color finish coat.   Does NAVFAC 
intend to select a STO (or equal) Standard Color for the finish coat or is the intent for the new stucco to be painted in 
the field after installation?  Unless told otherwise, we assume a standard color from the stucco supplier for the finish 
coat is acceptable in lieu of field painting. 
 

Response:  Stucco finish shall be a standard integrated color within the finish coat from the stucco 
manufacturer. The stucco is not to be painted. 

 
24.  Does the seed project require the contractors to use only US citizens as the work force? 
 

Response:  See RFI # 10 response. 
 
30.  Will escorts be required ion the building for the workers? 
 

Response:  Escorts will not be required.  Reference updated specification section 01 14 00 
 
31.  Who is the existing MDP manufacturer and what are the ratings and breaker information? Can we get a picture 
of the nameplate? 
 

Response:  GENERAL ELECTRIC: Type CCB / Style 2 / Amp 800, see attached photo (Photo MDP 
MFR). 

 
32.  Receptors for downspouts are imbedded in concrete and extend approximately 3 feet out of concrete and are 
about 2” away from finished wall. Will they need to be cut off and replaced? 
 

Response:  It is the contractor’s responsibility to identify the means and methods necessary to 
accomplish the work in a high quality manner in accordance with plans and specifications. 

 
33.  Are there as-built drawings for the building showing the mechanical and roofing systems that can be distributed 
to the contractors?  

 
Response:  Accurate as-built drawings are not available.   

 
36.  From a mechanical contractor - The water source air conditioners (WSAC) shown connecting to the existing 
condenser water loop are air conditioners, not heat pumps.  There does not appear to be any heat connecting to the 
condenser system, nor does the existing exterior piping have any insulation or heat trace circuits.  Is the existing 
system drained down in the winter, and is the intent of the project to replace the existing cooling tower and WSACs 
during that time?  Or will condenser loop modifications be subject to the conditions of specification sections 01 14 
00 1.4.5? 
 

Response:  The loop can be drained down during the winter and work occurs during that time.  
However, that being said: the conditions specified in section 1 14 00, paragraph 1.4.5 Utility Cutovers 
and Interruptions also apply.  The over-all intent is to minimize the impact to occupants and HVAC 
outages during the cooling season as well as any activity affecting environmental conditions are 
subject to the conditions of paragraph 1.4.5. 

 
37.  Specification Section 040120.70-3.4.e mentions to “assist Historic Masonry Consultant with performing field 
investigation”.  Please confirm that this consultant is provided by NAVFAC.  If so, does the Consultant provide the 
microscope, boroscope, moisture meters, RELEM tubes, drill resistance tools, infrared themography, impact 
devices, ground penetrating radar, jacks, rams, etc… for the investigation? 
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Response:  The Consultant to be provided by NAVFAC if required.  Investigative tools described in 
section to be provided by and operated by consultant experienced in using the equipment. Contractor 
to accommodate the work of consultant and provide access to any areas of masonry in need of 
investigation. 

 
38.  Specification Section 040120.70 mentions crack injection.   Does this apply for this project?  If so, how much 
can be anticipated? 
 

Response:  Crack injection does not apply. 
 
39.  Specification Section 040120.70 mentions paint removal from masonry.  All of the terra cotta is currently 
covered by stucco.   Are we to expect to encounter painted masonry behind the stucco? 
 

Response:  No paint is expected behind stucco. 
41.  Does the existing building have lightning protection system that must be removed and reinstalled in order to 
replace the roofing? 
 

Response:  There is no existing lightning protection system 
 
42.  Spec 011400 “Work Restrictions” Paragraph 1.4.1.5 “Security Requirements for Marine Corps Bas 
Quantico(MCBQ), Quantico Va” has a statement:  
 

Response:  See RFI# 10 response. 
 
43.  Work under this Contract is restricted to U.S. Citizens and vetted by PMO screening process. 
 

Response:  See RFI# 10 response.  
 
44.  This statement could be interpreted that Documented legal aliens with a right to work will be allowed provided 
they are “vetted by PMO screening process”.  
 

Response:  See RFI# 10 response.   
45.  This statement could also be interpreted that only U.S. citizens who are “vetted by PMO screening process” are 
allowed. 
 

Response:  See RFI# 10 response.   
 
46.  If this is truly a U.S. Citizen only project the pool of available subcontractors willing to bid on this project will 
shrink dramatically and impact the cost of the project. Please clarify whether this is truly a US Citizen only project? 
 

Response:  See RFI# 10 response.   
 
49.  Drawing C104 Note Relocate gas line.  Where do you want the gas line relocated to, what depth is  
the gas line? 
 

Response:  The Gas line depth has not been verified and may be inactive.   There is approximately 
36” cover over existing Gas Line.  Relocate gas 30” vertically and in the same horizontal location 
between Dock Baseline Profile stations 10+10 to 11+10. 

 
57.  In conjunction with the above RFI, please verify that the existing "masonry substrate" consists only of terra-
cotta block? 
 

Response:  The masonry behind stucco is presumed to all be terra cotta block. 
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58.  There is an existing Siemens DDC system controlling all of the existing HVAC equipment in Building 1001, 
including the existing Cooling Tower and Air Handling units that are being replaced under this project. Should the 
new HVAC equipment provided for this project, be connected to and fully communicate with Building 1001’s 
existing Siemens DDC system/network? 
 

Response:  Yes 
 
59.  The current Siemens DDC system has been authorized for use on the Quantico Campus network meeting the 
Marine Core “RMF” cyber security requirements. Should the new DDC controls for this project meet the same 
“RMF” cyber security requirements?   
 

Response:  Yes 
 
60.  Specification Section 01 11 00, paragraph 1.5, does not list Contract Drawing M-703. However M-703 has been 
included as part of the RFP drawings. Please clarify which is correct? 
 

Response:  Drawing M-703 is to be included in the SOW. 
 
62.  Please advise if Specification Section 01 35 29.13 pertains to this project? Paragraph 1.2 makes reference to 
“performing cleanup activities on uncontrolled hazardous waste sites”. This project does not appear to be an 
“uncontrolled hazardous waste site”. 
 

Response:  Ignore references to uncontrolled hazardous waste sites. 
 
63.  What is an “uncontrolled hazardous waste site”? 
 

Response:  Ignore references to uncontrolled hazardous waste sites. 
 
72.  Please refer to Specification Section 09 24 23, paragraphs 2.1 and 3.3 which state to provide/install galvanized 
metal lath in the event that required adherence cannot be achieved to existing masonry. The Gov. needs to determine 
prior to bid if metal lath is or is not required. Please provide clear direction. 
 

Response:  see response to RFI# 15. 
 
73.  Please refer to RFP Drawing C-104. C-104 makes reference to coordinating the relocation of the existing UG 
gas line with Gas Company. Please confirm the cost associated with the relocation of the existing UG gas line is not 
part of this scope of work/project? 
 

Response:  See response to RFI 49.  The cost of relocating the gas line is part of this project. 
 
74.  In conjunction with the above RFI, if the Offeror/Contractor is responsible for the cost associated with the 
relocation of the existing UG gas line, please provide the POC information for the applicable Gas Company for our 
use. 
 

Response:  POC for MCB Quantico is Mr. Jeromy Range (Energy Manager).  Phone is (703) 432-
2590. 

 
75.  Please refer to RFP Drawing C-104, Legend Note 6. Please clarify if we are to install a handrail or chain link 
fence?  
 

Response:  The RFI should reference Note 6 on C-201.  The contractor has the option to install either 
option. 

 
77.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-301, Detail B4. Detail B4 states to clean and repaint the existing roof structure 
at the canopy at the existing loading dock prior to the installation of the new metal roofing system. The RFP 
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Drawings do not provide sufficient information to determine the total number of support members required to 
cleaned and repainted. Please provide quantity, or provide spacing of the existing support members for our use in 
determining all cost associated with this task. Alternately, please provide a detailed drawing. 
 

Response:  Spacing of support trusses is approx. 20’ center to center. 
 
78.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-301, New Work Key Notes 1 and 2. Please confirm, with exception to the 
loading dock roof, all other existing metal roofing indicated to be removed is to be replaced with a new modified 
bitumen roofing system? 
 

Response:  Per Drawing A-103, only the loading dock roof is to receive new metal roofing. 
 
79.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-301 East end of Bldg. 1001. It is unclear which sections of roofing are to 
removed and reinstalled with new. Please review and revise accordingly if deemed necessary. 
 

Response:  As shown on A-103, new roofing is to be provided wherever existing is noted to be 
removed. All new roofing to be installed per note 2 on A-103 except where note 1 is indicated. 

 
80.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-301, New Work Key Note 3. Please provide specification for horizontal piping. 
 

Response:  Provide cast iron soil pipe and fittings, hub & spigot, ASTM A74 with compression 
gaskets. Pipe and fittings shall be marked with CISPI trademark. Install per IPC. 

 
81.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-301, New Work Key Notes 3 and 5. Please provide specification for roof drains. 
 

Response:  Provide coated cast iron Roof Drain w/ large polypropylene locking dome, non-
puncturing compression-flashing clamp ring, large sump with wide roof flange and bottom outlet. 
Roof Drain will conform with ASTM C564. Basis of design is Josam 21500 series or equal as 
approved by Contracting Officer from other manufacturers with comparable products. Install per 
manufacturer instructions. For overflow roof drains provide similar drains with added threaded 
adjustable extension.  

 
82.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-301 South end of Bldg. 1001. We believe New Work Key Note 10 is indicating 
incorrectly. Please review and revise accordingly if deemed necessary. 
 

Response:  Note 10 is applicable to all vertical parapet walls surrounding areas to receive new 
membrane roofing. For decorative stepped parapet walls on center section of low roof area on west 
end of building, terminate membrane flashing to surface mounted reglet flashing termination system 
at minimum 12” above roof. Basis of design for reglet flashing system is STX Stucco Reglet System 
by Fry Reglet or similar products as approved by Contracting Officer from other manufacturers 
with comparable products. Install per manufacturer’s instructions. Parapet surfaces above 
termination bar to be stucco finish to match exterior wall. 

 
83.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-203 and A-204, Sheet Note 6. Please provide specification for new fluid applied 
foundation waterproofing. 
 

Response:  See RFI #9 response. 
 
84.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-204, Sheet Note 3. We assume “ALL” areas/items relative to this note are as 
indicated on A-204. Please confirm? 
 

Response:  “All” applies to all conditions impacting the work where existing on all elevations. 
Locations on A-204 have been identified and noted as “typical”.  Additional electrical component 
locations are known to exist on the east and west elevations also as well as minor locations on the 
south elevation and are evident in the photographs included on A-202 thru A-204. 
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85.  In conjunction with the above RFI, if our assumption is incorrect, please provide existing as built condition 
documents for our use. 
 

Response:  See RFI #33 response. 
 
86.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-204, Sheet Note 10. Please provide a detail sketch/drawing of the existing 
decorative façade element required to be replicated. 
 

Response:  Decorative element to be field measured by Contractor per note 10. Decorative elements 
are simple flat geometric shapes raised off of the face of the wall by an inch or so and can be roughly 
scaled for estimating purposes. Please note that there are 6 locations at the center low wall area 
below the stepped decorative parapet in the west elevation. Only two are pointed to in photograph 
34. 

 
88.  Please refer to RFP Drawing A-204, Sheet Note 12. We assume “ALL” areas/items relative to this note are as 
indicated on A-204. Please confirm? 
 

Response:  “All” applies to all conditions impacting the work where existing on all elevations. 
Locations on A-204 have been identified and noted as “typical”. Additional A/C unit locations are 
known to exist on the south elevation also and are evident in the photographs included on A-202 thru 
A-204. 

 
89.  In conjunction with the above RFI, if our assumption is incorrect, please provide existing as built condition 
documents for our use. 
 

Response:  See RFI #33 response. 
 
90.  Please refer to RFP Drawing M-501, Detail WSAC Condenser Heat Exchanger Pipe Detail. Is the design intent 
to have an Automatic Air Vent where a Manual Air Vent is indicated? 
 

Response:  Provide manual air vent as indicated. 
 
91.  In conjunction with the above RFI, either way please advise if the vent is to be piped to an existing drain and if 
so which drain? 
 

Response:  Vent is not required to be piped to drain. 
 
92.  Please refer to RFP Drawing M-501, Detail Ceiling Hung AHU Detail. Please advise if the drain pans under the 
entire unit get drain piping as none is indicated? 
 

Response:  piping is not required, secondary drain pan float switch is required under heat pump 
schedule. 

 
93.  In conjunction with the above RFI, if yes where should the piping tie into, the new condensate drains of the new 
unit? 
 

Response:  See response to #92. 
 
94.  Please refer to RFP Drawing M-102, M-501 and M-703. Please clarify pipe sizing for the new domestic cold 
water? Both ¾” and 1” are indicated. 
 

Response:  ¾” is the correct size. 
 
95.  In conjunction with the above RFI, where is the point of connection to the existing domestic cold water? 
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Response: Point-of –connection is in the chemical treatment area shown on sheet M-102 

 
96.  Please refer to RFP Drawing MD-101, Room 102. Drawing MD-101, in Room 102, it indicates to remove the 
existing concrete pad and provide resilient tile flooring to match existing and to provide acoustical ceiling tile. The 
RFP documents do not include specifications for concrete, resilient tile flooring and acoustical ceiling tile. Please 
provide.  
 

Response:  Provide as indicated on drawings and in accordance with manufacturers 
recommendations. 

 
97.  In conjunction with the above RFI, please provide a detail on how to patch the existing concrete slab after 
removal of the existing equipment pad. 
 

Response:  Contractor to determine the best means and methods determination. 
 
98.  Please refer to RFP Drawing M-101 and MD-101. Drawings M-101 and MD-101, at multiple locations, 
indicates to raise existing louvers to 10’. What materials are required to patch the existing openings? 
 

Response:  Terra Cotta block.  See RFI #191 response. 
 
99.  In conjunction with the above RFI, are lintels required and if so what type? 
 

Response:  Yes, Pre-Cast concrete. 
 
100.  Please refer to RFP Drawing M-101 Note 3 and M-601. Note 3 on Drawing M-101 it indicates to paint new 
ductwork and duct insulation to match existing. Please confirm this note applies to ALL locations or only at 
locations where the new ductwork is not being installed above an existing acoustical ceiling? 
 

Response:  Note only pertains to exposed ductwork. 
 
101.  In conjunction with the above RFI, if only exposed new ductwork is to be painted, please identify which new 
ductwork is exposed. 
 

Response:  All ductwork is exposed except in rooms 100, 101, 101A, 103, and 139 
 
102.  Please refer to RFP Drawing M-101 and M-201. Drawing M-101 and M-201 indicate to provide a new 4” 
concrete housekeeping equipment pad. Please provide a detail on how to construct the new equipment pads. 
 

Response:  Provide 4” thick pre-fabricated concrete pad per manufacturers recommendations. 
 
105.  Will the owner be doing all of the onsite testing. Please advise. 
 

Response:  The contractor is generally responsible for required testing as identified in the contract 
documents. 

 
108.  Note 15/A001 states that we are to seal all door and window frames. Please provide the specifications for all 
door and window sealants. 
 

Response:  Refer to Spec Section 07 92 00 Joint Sealants which was provided. 
 
109.  1st and 2nd floor: is there any new architectural work? Please confirm if there is any. 
 

Response:  Only the work as noted on Drawing A-101. 
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111.  Please consider using colored stucco in lieu of repainting new stucco. 
 

Response:  New stucco is not to be painted; it is a colored finish coat per the specification. 
 
114.  The existing metal roof panels are to be removed on the main roof areas, what type of decking is being 
installed in these areas? 
 

Response:  Existing roof deck is remaining. 
 

115.  What type of deck is under the existing built-up roof? 
 

Response: Existing composite sheathing (to be field verified by contractor). 
 
116.  The spec. asks for a two ply modified roof system, is this type of roof to be installed over all areas? 
 

Response:  Yes, except where metal roof is called for. 
 
126.  What is the exterior walls i.e. brick, CMU Block, clay? 
 

Response:  terracotta block 
 
127.  What is CSX’s stand –off distance from their existing railway tracks? 

 
Response:  Sufficient information is provided in the contract drawings. 

 
128.  Will the Government coordinate with CSX? 
 

Response:  See RFI #135 response. 
 
131.  Although there is a concrete specification in Division 32, there will be a need for Div 3 Concrete for C-I-P at 
the loading dock. Please provide. 
 

Response:  REINFORCED CONCRETE:  
1. REINFORCED CONCRETE SHALL BE PREPARED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH ACI MANUAL OF CONCRETE PRACTICE. 
2. CONCRETE 
a. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: MINIMUM 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH  
f'c = 3000 PSI, NORMAL WEIGHT.  
3. FORMWORK  
a. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGN, ENGINEERING, STRUCTURAL  
ADEQUACY, AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL CONCRETE FORMWORK.  
b. COORDINATE ALL CONCRETE WORK WITH THE PLACEMENT OF PIPING, INSERTS,  
FLOOR DRAINS, AND OTHER EMBEDDED ITEMS INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT  
DRAWINGS.  
c. PROVIDE 3/4" CHAMFER STRIPS ON ALL EDGES OF EXPOSED CONCRETE, UNLESS  
NOTED OTHERWISE.  
4. REINFORCING STEEL  
a. BARS: ASTMA615 GRADE 60 UNO.  
b. WELDED WIRE REINFORCEMENT: ASTM A1064.  
c. CONTRACTOR SHALL DETAIL AND PLACE ALL REINFORCEMENT IN ACCORDANCE  
WITH ACI SP-66, ACI 301, ACI 318, AND CRSI MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICE. 
d. MINIMUM CONCRETE CLEAR COVER OVER REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE AS  
FOLLOWS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: 
(1) CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH: 3". 
(2) CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: #6 THROUGH #11 BARS - 2";  
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#5 AND SMALLER BARS, WELDED WIRE FABRIC -11/2". 
(3) CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND:  
SLABS AND WALLS - 3/4"; BEAMS AND COLUMNS, PRIMARY REINFORCEMENT,  
TIES, STIRRUPS, SPIRALS -1 1/2". 

 
132.  At the loading dock there is a steel pipe handrail, please provide a Division 5 specification for this. 

 
Response:  Handrail and posts will be shop fabricated 1-1/2” O.D. welded or seamless galvanized 
steel pipe conforming to ASTM A53, Grade B standard weight schedule 40. Provide hot dipped 
galvanized steelwork as indicated in accordance with ASTM A123.  Touch up abraded surfaces and 
cut ends of galvanized members with zinc-dust, zinc-oxide primer, or an approved galvanizing repair 
compound. Design handrails to resist a concentrated load of 250 lbs in any direction at any point of 
the top of the rail or 50 lbs per foot applied horizontally to top of the rail, whichever is more severe. 
Provide shop drawings for review and approval prior to fabrication.  
Fabrication:  Joint posts, rail, and corners by one of the following methods: 
(1)  Flush-type rail fittings of commercial standard, welded and ground smooth with railing splice 
locks secured with 3/8 inch hexagonal-recessed-head setscrews. 
(2)  Mitered and welded joints made by fitting post to top rail and intermediate rail to post, mitering 
corners, groove welding joints, and grinding smooth.  Butt railing splices and reinforce them by a 
tight fitting interior sleeve not less than 6 inches long. 
(3)  Railings may be bent at corners in lieu of jointing, provided bends are made in suitable jigs and 
the pipe is not crushed. 

 
136.  Section 01 14 00 Page 1 Paragraph 1.3 a, states Specific items of work will be required to be on site prior to 
commencement of work. There are no items listed, please advise. 
 

Response:  Reference updated specification section 01 14 00. 
 
137.  Section 01 14 00 Page 4 Paragraph 1.4.4 says to provide temporary closures as required to maintain security as 
directed by the Contracting Office. For bid purposes please provide specific details for this requirement. 
 

Response:  Reference updated specification section 01 14 00. 
 
143.  Section 04 01 20.70 Page 20 Paragraph 3.4.1 e. Will the Historic Masonry Consultant be a requirement? Will 
this person be provided by the government? 
 

Response:  Please see response to RFI #37. 
 
144.  Will the project need approval by the NCPC? If so, will the Government or Contractor submit the application? 
 

Response:  No 
 
145.  Will a local NREA permit be required for civil activities?,  if so please confirm this takes approximately 45 
days for approval once the application is placed.  
 

Response:  Yes. 
 
146.  Site E&S controls do not look complete for the scope of the Civil work, please confirm NREA  may  require 
additional E&S controls before a dig permit will be released by the local FEAD office.  
 

Response:  Sufficient information is provided in the contract documents.  The contractor must 
comply with Best Management Practices. 
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151.  A-203 & A-204, Note 6 When excavating for foundation waterproofing is the contractor to assume the soils 
which were in contact with the HAZMAT ( Lead and /or AB)  existing stucco system are contaminated and will 
need to be removed, disposed, and manifested in a licensed facility capable of excepting this type of soil? 
 

Response:  Yes 
 
152.  Please provide a specification for liquid applied waterproofing as discussed in A-203 & A-204, Note 6. 
 

Response:  Please see response to RFI #9. 
 
157.  Reference:  Concrete work, There is a specification to cover the exterior concrete paving work, but there are no 
specifications for the concrete work associated with the new loading dock.  Can we be provided with the 
Specifications for this work? 
 

Response:  Please see response to RFI #131. 
 
158.  Reference:  Metal Fabrication, There is currently no Specification Section for the metal fabrication work 
required on this project.  Can we be provided with these specifications? 
 

Response:  Please see response to RFI #132. 
 
159.  Reference: Rough Carpentry, Per Detail A5/A-301 we are to replace the existing wall coping during the roof 
replacement.  Are we to include the replacement of the wood blocking shown in this detail or this existing to 
remain? 
 

Response:  Wood nailer is new as shown in details A2&A5/A-301 and is to be provided by the 
Contractor. 

 
161.  Reference Acoustical Ceiling Tile, Per the note of Drawing MD-101, Mechanical Demolition Area A, we are 
to provide and repair acoustical ceilings to match existing.  Can we be provided with what the existing grid system 
and Acoustical Tile is so we can match it? 
   

Response:  Standard 15/16” painted tee grid system with 2’ x 2’ square lay-in fine fissured tiles in 
color selected from manufacturer’s standard color palette. Basis of Design is Armstrong Fine 
Fissured tile with Prelude XL suspension system or similar products as approved by Contracting 
Officer from other manufacturers with comparable products. Install per manufacturer’s 
instructions. 

 
162.  Reference: Vinyl Composite Tile, Per the note of Drawing MD-101, Mechanical Demolition Area A, we are to 
provide Resilient Tile Flooring to match existing after removal of the house keeping pad.  Can we be provided with 
the requirements for this Resilient Tile Flooring? 
 

Response:  12” x 12” standard 1/8” Vinyl Composition Tile in color selected from manufacturer’s 
standard color palette. Basis of Design is Armstrong Standard Excelon Imperial Texture or eq as 
approved by Contracting Officer from other manufacturers with comparable products. Install per 
manufacturer’s instructions. 

 
163.  Reference:  Concrete Stairs @ Loading Dock, Can we be provided with details for the construction of the 
concrete stairs at the loading dock?  Details need to include the reinforcing required for the stairs. 
  

Response:  See SK-A001. 
 
168.  Please provide details for supporting the existing piping currently attached to the loading dock canopy. 
 

Response:  Contractor to determine appropriate means and method. 
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171.  Dwg M-702: Drawing M-702 shows a Supply Air Smoke Detector connection on AHU-1, 2, & 4 and a Return 
Air Smoke Detector on AHU-4.  What is the manufacturer of the existing Fire Alarm System and Devices?   
 

Response:  It is a Gamewell system.   
 
172.  Dwg M-702: Does AHU-3 also get any Air Smoke Detectors?  
 

Response:  NO 
 

Dwg M-703: Drawing M-703 shows three 50 gallon tanks each with a level switch and metering pump.  
Does the electrical contractor have any wiring or connection responsibility to these tanks instruments?   

 
Response:  NO 

 
173.  Dwg M-703: Drawing M-703 also shows VFDs for CT-1, CWP-1 AND CWP-2.  Please clarify who is to 
purchase all VFDs?    
 

Response:  The General Contractor shall coordinate. 
 
174.  Dwg M-703: Drawing M-703 also shows VFDs for CT-1, CWP-1 AND CWP-2.  Please clarify who is 
responsible for electrical connections and wiring. 
 

Response:  The General Contractor shall coordinate. 
 
175.  Please confirm the existing furniture and other government property relocation in the occupied areas is 
government’s responsibility. (Reference: 011400-1.4) 
 

Response:  The contractor is responsible for complying with paragraph 1.4. 
 
176.  Reference: Drawing E-102 and E-601) Are electric panels ‘LCT’ and ‘CT-‘both new? 
 

Response:  LCT and CT are new as indicated on one line diagram 
 
177.  (Reference: Drawing E-601)- Bldg.  1001 New Work (riser) Diagram: the 15kVA transformer is not shown on 
the plans. Please advise. 
 

Response:  15KVA transformer is a small wall mounted unit mounted above associated panel. 
 
178.  (Reference: Drawing E-601)- Bldg.  1001 New Work (riser) Diagram: I assume everything in bold is to be F&I 
new. Please confirm. 
 

Response:  This is correct per the one line diagram legend 
 
179.  Please provide a specification for “Temporary Facilities and Controls” describing General Contractor 
temporary facilities such as trailers, fencing, etc. As a part of this please confirm that General Contractor can use 
existing utilities (power, water) during construction at no charge to the GC. 
 

Response:  The contractor can use existing utilities at no charge.  
 
181.  Is there a proposed lay down area for trailers, materials etc.? If, so where. 
 

Response:  See RFI #121 and 122 responses. 
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182.  Per the note on Drawing C-104, a Nat. Gas line may need to be relocated. How much relocation is required for 
this scope item? Also, please provide a specification for same, the line type (material, size, etc.) is not denoted. 
 

Response:  See the response for RFI#49:   
 
183.  Per Drawing C-101, two sealed containers, and a shed are required to be relocated. What type of temporary 
foundation is required for these items, and what type of base are they attached to, and how are they attached? 
 

Response:  All are to be placed on a previously paved surface as shown on the drawings, no 
temporary foundation is required. 

 
184.  The foundation drain for the retaining wall, how and where does it daylight? 
 

Response:  Provide foundation drains as recommended by chosen manufacturer.  Daylight to grade. 
 
185.  Per A-103, New work key note 2 (Mod. Bit. Roof) is labeled on what seems to be SSMR, on or about column 
lines 5-6, and 12-13. Is this correct? 
 

Response:  Metal roofing shown on main upper roof area is to be demolished and will be replaced  
with modified bitumen roof system per note 2. 

 
186.  Per A-103, demolition of metal roof is to remove “roof panels, associated trim, flashing and accessories… 
does this exclude the previous insulation? And therefore we are to protect it? 
 

Response:  Existing roofing systems are to be demolished down to the existing roof deck including 
any insulation above the deck, typ. 

 
187.  Per new work key note 7, provide canopy to match existing SSMR. Please provide manufacturer of existing 
SSMR, and any manufacturer’s data that would give details so we can match existing. 
 

Response:  SSMR to be provided in accordance with Specification Section 07 41 13. 
 
188.  The new steel handrail at the Loading dock extension states to use pipe sleeves, please provide details of such 
requirement. 
 

Response:  See SK-A001 
 
189.  With the new flashing to be replaced due to stucco operations, will the existing backing need to be replaced as 
well? 
 

Response:  Question in not clear, but the substrate behind the flashing is masonry. 
 
190.  Per C5/A302, new concrete stairs are required, please provide details of same. 
 

Response:  See SK-A001 
 
191.  Per new work key note 5, on A-202, infill of masonry where louvers are to be removed is required. What type 
of masonry is currently there, so we can replace with in kind materials? 
 

Response:  Existing masonry is terra cotta. 
 
192.  Per new work key note 6 on A-204 waterproofing is required. Please provide specification of what is to be 
used. 

 
Response:  Please see response to RFI #9. 
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194.  Keynotes 3 and 7 are referenced in the Legend on drawing C-103 but could not be located on the drawing. 
 

Response: Notes are self-explanatory, “Loading dock and control joints in concrete paving.”   
 
196.  Who is the BAS Owner referenced in specification section 23 09 23.13 20? 
 

Response:  The BAS ownership is within Facilities Maintenance, Marine Corps Base Quantico.  
There is the equivalent of a DDC/EMCS manager. 

 
197.  Please confirm all existing mechanical systems are exposed and are not installed above a gwb or ACT ceiling. 
 

Response:  Generally all mechanical systems are exposed.  There are some duct works above ACT ceiling 
in office areas. 

200.  Besides Manufacturer’s inspection, are any further special inspections required for the SSMR and Mod. 
Bitumen Roof? 
 

Response:  No additional special inspections are required per roofing specifications. 
 
201.  Hazmat report did not include soil sampling.  In areas where soil is present adjacent to exterior walls or in 
other areas where soil disturbance is required, will additional sampling be performed by the Navy to determine the 
presence of asbestos and/or lead?  If sampling determines the need for abatement of asbestos and/or lead, will this be 
handled as a change? 
 

Response:  Reference response to RFI 151. 
 
203.  Is the requirement to remove Lead-based Paint and/or Paint-Containing Lead limited to only instances where 
new work will disturb the paint? 
 

Response:  Refer to HAZMAT report and specifications. 
 
204.  Sheet A-204 shows what appears to be a newer addition.  If this was an addition, was the exterior stucco 
completely removed where the new and old structures connect?  Is there a portion of the old structure concealed by 
the new addition?  Will concealed areas require abatement?  
 

Response:  Bidders shall assume that no abatement is required within the interior enclosure of the 
newer addition on the west end of the building. 

 
205.  Lead-based paint applied to the exterior asbestos stucco is allowed to be disposed as an asbestos waste IAW 02 
83 13.00 20, 1.5.2.9.  All other lead waste generated in this project will require TCLP testing to determine RCRA 
disposal requirements.  Will waste determined to be a hazardous waste by TCLP analysis be handled as a change?  
 

Response:  Refer to HAZMAT report and specifications. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


